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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Kamal Saraf
Sent: 09 February 2023 20:50
To: Pratik Pednekar; Anita Yadav; Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Saeed Khan; Shama Nair; Sudipto Bose; Suraj Kumbhar; Nimisha 

Jadhav; Amol Dandekar
Subject: Advance - Kitchen Consultant - Kolkata Food Court & Lounge
Attachments: 2111-22-23 CKD - Lounge Kitchen Designing - OFFICE USE ONLY.pdf

Dear Accts, 
 
Please do the needful. 
 
Thanks 
Kamal Saraf 
 

From: Vipul Parikh  
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 5:09 PM 
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Akshay Jhaveri <akshay.jhaveri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shrutej Sawant 
<shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Pratik 
Pednekar <pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>; Sohel Nalwalla (K Hospitality Corp) <sohel.nalwalla@k-corp.in>; 
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan 
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Approval - Kitchen Consultant - Kolkata Food Court & Lounge 
 
Approved 
 

From: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 3:43 PM 
To: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Jhaveri <akshay.jhaveri@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Shrutej Sawant <shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Subject: FW: Approval - Kitchen Consultant - Kolkata Food Court & Lounge 
 
Dear Mr.Vipul, 
 
Request approval to process with payments. 
 
Thanks 
Kamal Saraf 
 

From: Sohel Nalwalla (K Hospitality Corp)  
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 10:13 AM 
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Approval - Kitchen Consultant - Kolkata Food Court & Lounge 
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Approved 
 

From: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 04 February 2023 21:21 
To: Sohel Nalwalla (K Hospitality Corp) <sohel.nalwalla@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Approval - Kitchen Consultant - Kolkata Food Court & Lounge 
 
Dear Sir , Mam, 
 
Request your approval on attached order. 
 
Thanks 
Kamal Saraf 


